
 
 

 On behalf of: 

Panasonic Automotive Systems Europe GmbH 

Robert-Bosch-Str. 27-29 

63225 Langen 

Germany 

 

05/18/2020 

 

Attn: Reviewing Engineer 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Model:    FCC Certification Number:    Approval Date: 
Daimler RSE   WUQ-DAIRSE      05/14/2020 

 
 
Application to Class II Permissive Change 
 
 
We hereby would like to apply for a Class II Permissive Change since the RF Exposure criteria related to the product 
“Daimler RSE” has changed. Instead of a minimum distance of 20cm the device is closer to the human body. The 
minimum RF Exposure distance is 6cm tor the “Daimler RSE” product. All other original results are still valid 
because the product has not changed. 
 
 
Thank you for your attention in this matter. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

Mr. Teoman Soner Sunar 


